F.C.J. CHAPEL The Vaucluse

History and Description

Constructed in 1897 to the design of architect G.W. Vanheems for the Faithful Companions of Jesus Sisters.

It is simply designed with an apsidal end, the windows and cement embellishments match those on the adjacent convent and gatehouse.

It is the earliest remaining building constructed for the Faithful Companions on The Vaucluse site.

Statement of Significance

Part of an unusually coherent group of Convent buildings that make up the character of the north side of The Vaucluse.

References

Annals of Catholic Church in Victoria, 1897.